_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS January 3 L] 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Ross Ainsworth
Milnesand, NM 88125

Re: Merrill #2-E
Sec. 10, T9S, R36E
Qi1sen  ¥ada Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

A gas/oil ratio test has been received for the above-referenced well
but we are unable to reinstate your allowable for this well because
the well was ordered shutin due to the fact that the money securing
your plugging bond for this well had been withdrawn.

According to our Santa Fe office they have not received anthing to
cause the bond to be reinstated.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
our attorney, Robert G. Stovall in Santa Fe at (505) 827-5805.

Very truly yours,

Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Robert G. Stovall- OCD Santa Fe
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